
KMPO Board Packet Agenda Item   

 

July 13, 2017 

 

TO:   KMPO Board Members 

FROM:  Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director 

SUBJECT: 2017-2021 KMPO TIP Amendment #13 ITD Request for Administrative Modification to Advance 3 

  Emergency Repair Projects – Funded through Federal Highway Administration. 

 

KMPO 2017-2021 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #13, Administrative Amendment to Include 

3 Emergency Repair Projects Approved by ITD 

 

KMPO has been requested by the Idaho Transportation Department and LHTAC to advance 3 Emergency Repair projects 

to address damages from the previous winter conditions.  These projects will be obligated in the 2017 and 2018 program 

years.   

 

 
 

 

Since these projects are emergency repair projects they are considered exempt from the normal amendment process.  

These funds are 100% Federal with not matching requirements. 

 

The Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization, approves this Administrative Amendment #13 as identified above 

effective July 13, 2017. 

 

This amendment will be posted on the KMPO website at www.kmpo.net by close of business on Thursday July 13, 2017 

http://www.kmpo.net/

